
From: Mike <mikeweinacht@cableone.net>  
To: Stevens, Tracie L.; Cochran, Steffani A.; Homa, Rita F; Roberts, Larry S.; Little, Daniel J.; 
Myers, Paxton  
Sent: Wed Aug 03 10:20:51 2011 
Subject: Regulations  

Per Jess Green, 

In reconsideration of your regulations for 556.4 Background Investigations at (a)(6) the 
end of the sentence I would delete the semicolon and add: 

and a list of all associations, including but not limited to 
those evidenced by:  Internal Revenue Service reporting of 
income received or paid; memberships or affiliation 
announced in public forum; worldwide web or other social 
media; written membership or association listings and 
applications and/or payment of organization dues.  

 This addition would assure that each Indian Gaming Commission had a record of 
associations for each Key Employee.  Moreover, the list would direct more inexperienced 
Gaming Commissions where to start in evaluating associations. 

 Thank you for the consideration. 

 Respectfully, Jess Green 

Sent by: 
Michael B. Weinacht 
Legal Assistant 
Green Law Firm, P.C. 
301 East Main St. 
Ada, Oklahoma 74820 
(580) 436-1946 
(580) 332-5180 fax 
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